A HYUNDAI

GREEN ENERGY

Tuesday, December 11th, 2018

To: Allied Building Product
600 Secaucus Road, Suite 2
Secaucus, NJ 07094

Confirmation of Wind Rating
for Hyundai Heavy Industries Green Energy Co., Ltd.’s PV Modules

Dear Allied Building Product Inc. (CC: Ben Handley | Sales Manager)

This letter shall serve as a statement of confirmation on Hyundai Heavy Industries Green
Energy Co., Ltd.’s(HHIGE) PV Modules dealt by Allied Building Product.

The below listed solar module models manufactured by HHIGE are confirmed to endure the
wind load if the modules are properly handled and installed.

- HiS-SxxxRG (Black frame, black Backsheet)
HiS-SxxxRG (Black frame, white Backsheet)
His-SxxxRG (Silver frame, white backsheet)

- Allowable front load is 5400 Pa (design 3600 Pa)
Allowable rear load is 4000 Pa (design 2667 Pa)

Regards,

C.H. LEE (A71a%

Senior Engineer, PV Module Technology Team
Hyundai Heavy Industries Green Energy Co., Ltd.

If you have any questions or concerns in regards to this letter of authorization, please feel
free to call your HYUNDAI Solar Sales Manager.

Sales Office Factory

4th FI., First Tower, Page 1 of 1 313, Soi-ro, Soi-myeon,
55, Bundang-ro, Bundang-gu, Eumseong-gun,
Seongnam-si, Gyeonggi-do, Chungcheongbuk-do

13591 Korea 27711, Korea



